Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 25, 2011
Sainte Partners |, L.P.
c/o Gregg P. Skall, Esq.
Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, L.L.P.
1200 19" Street, N.W.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036-4455

Re: DK29IR, Eureka, California
Facility ID No. 26852

Dear Licensee:

By letter dated September 17, 2011, the Video Division cancelled the license for station K28IR,
Eureka, California, and deleted the call sign. Sainte Partners I, L.P., the licensee of the station, filed a
timely petition for reconsideration. For the reasons set forth in the petition, the petition for
reconsideration IS GRANTED and the license ISREINSTATED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Deputy Chief, Video Division
MediaBureau



